From: Zack Thomas

To: Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD; Yu, Olivia, EMNRD; Shelly Tucker; Amos., James
Cc: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD

Subject: [EXT] RE: 1RP-5086 Red Hills Water Management System Work Plan

Date: Thursday, November 8, 2018 10:02:01 AM

Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

Dear Ms. Hernandez

-We understand that the RRAL’s for TPH is 2,500 mg/kg and not 5,000 and apologize for the typo.
Fortunately that doesn’t really matter due to none of TPH results were over 2,267 mg/kg and that
was at a depth of 1 foot.

-The entire area will be excavated until RRAL's levels are reached (we will fix typo on Delineation
Summary Table) or a depth of 4 feet has been achieved.

NMOCD we thank you for the approval. All bottom and sidewall confirmation samples will be up to
code by marking the sample locations relative to the delineation sample locations all the while taking
pictures.
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Zack Thomas
Environmental Rep.
Mewbourne Oil Company
PO Box 5270

Hobbs, NM 88241 US

Phone: (575) 393-5905 | Fax: (575) 397-6252

(575) 602-2188
Email: zthomas@Mewbourne.com
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From: Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD <Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>

Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2018 10:46 AM

To: Zack Thomas <zthomas@mewbourne.com>; Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Shelly
Tucker <stucker@blm.gov>; Amos, James <jamos@blm.gov>

Cc: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD <Jim.Griswold@state.nm.us>

Subject: RE: 1RP-5086 Red Hills Water Management System Work Plan

Dear Mr. Thomas:

Notes
e Please note that RRAL's for TPH (for GW over 100’ bgs) is 2,500 mg/kg and not 5,000.
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It is unclear if the entire area will be excavated to 4’ or if the delineated area is going to be
excavated to the various depths in bold presented in the Delineation Summary Table, please
clarify.

NMOCD approves the delineation completed and proposed alternative work plan (dig/haul)
provided in the email dated September 25, 2018 for 1RP-5086: with these clarifications:

e Both bottom and sidewall confirmation samples are required for each of the proposed depths
of excavation.

e Marked confirmation sample locations in relation to delineation sample locations on a scaled
map.

e Dated photo documentation of the remediation process.

Thanks,

Christina Hernandez

EMNRD-OCD

Environmental Specialist

1625 N. French Drive

Hobbs, NM 88240

575-393-6161 x111
Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human
health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for
compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

From: Zack Thomas <zthomas@mewbourne.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2018 4:30 PM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Qlivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD
<Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>; Shelly Tucker <stucker@blm.gov>; Amos, James
<jamos@blm.gov>

Cc: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD <Jim.Griswold@state.nm.us>

Subject: [EXT] 1RP-5086 Red Hills Water Management System Work Plan

Good Afternoon,

Attached is a work plan/characterization report made by Rx Soil for 1RP-5086. Even though Rx
performed the delineation, they will most likely Not win the bid to bio-remediate over dig and haul.
If that’s the case, we will perform a standard dig and haul and use their delineation as our site
characterization. Based on the analytical data and depth to groundwater, the excavation will not go
deeper than 4 foot and will not need any liner. If sufficient, | ask that you all would approve the site
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characterization/delineation of this plan independently from Rx Soil’s soil washing procedure. If
delineation is sufficient and Rx Soil doesn’t win the bid, | request that you allow me to just submit a
dig and haul closure report. That way Mewbourne doesn’t have to pay a consultant to write another
work plan. We will follow Rx’s excavation depths to the T and will gather all bottom and sidewall
closure samples, which will all be a part of the closure report. Thank you all for your time and
consideration.

Zack Thomas
Environmental Rep.
Mewbourne Oil Company
PO Box 5270

Hobbs, NM 88241 US

Phone: (575) 393-5905 | Fax: (575) 397-6252

(575) 602-2188
Email: zthomas@Mewbourne.com
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